MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office

RE:

All Senators

The Senate

April 6, 2011

Floor Action for Thursday, April 7, 2011

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Advise and Consent

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

1059 GM537 ** | CPN Real Estate Commission

1059 GM538 ** | CPN Real Estate Commission

1059 GM539 ** | CPN Real Estate Commission

1060 GM528 ** | CPN State Board of Chiropractic Examiners
1060 GM529 ** | CPN State Board of Chiropractic Examiners
1061 GM533 ** | CPN Board of Electricians and Plumbers

1061 GM534 ** | CPN Board of Electricians and Plumbers

1062 GM536 ** | CPN Pest Control Board

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

1049 HB1520 HD2 SD2 | ** | CPN RELATING TO RENEWABLE ENERGY.
1050 HB1342 HD1SD2 | ** | CPN RELATING TO TELECOMMUNICATIONS.
1051 HB747 HD1 SD2 ** | CPN RELATING TO LIQUOR LIABILITY

INSURANCE.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.
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